
Les articles  26-27 + 58-60
A noun is the name of a person, place, or thing. In French, every noun has 
a gender, either masculine or feminine. You can usually tell what the 
gender of a noun is by just looking at its ending: if it ends with an -e, it is 
usually feminine. Beware of the exceptions. You have to memorize them.

Many words that accompany nouns can indicate gender. They are called 
“gender markers.”

Les articles indéfinis

Un, une are indefinite articles and correspond to a (an) in English. Une 
accompanies a feminine noun and un accompanies a masculine noun. 
The plural form of these articles (plural markers) is des.

Féminin Masculin Pluriel

une amie un ami des amies / des amis

une soeur (exception) un frère (exception) des soeurs / des frères

une école un collège (exception) des écoles / des collèges

Try this:! ! ! ! ! And that:

_____ garçon ! ! ! ! _____ professeurs
_____ fille !! ! ! ! _____ prof
_____ ami !! ! ! ! _____ copains
_____ amie ! ! ! ! _____ copine
_____ élève ! ! ! ! _____ lycées
_____ frère ! ! ! ! _____ salles de classe
_____ soeur ! ! ! ! _____ cours
_____ école ! ! ! ! _____ classe
_____ collège ! ! ! ! _____ matières



Les articles définis
Le, la, l’, les are definite articles and often correspond to the in English.
Note that the definite articles le and la are shortened to l’ when they 
accompany a noun that begins with a vowel or a silent h.

! la amie - l’amie
! le ami - l’ami
! le homme - l’homme

Féminin Masculin Pluriel

la fille le garçon les filles / les garçons

la soeur le frère les soeurs / les frères

l’amie l’ami les amies / les amis

Try this:

_____ sciences naturelles ! ! ! _____ biologie 
_____ chimie ! ! ! ! ! _____ physique 
_____ mathématiques !! ! ! _____ maths
_____ algèbre ! ! ! ! ! _____ géométrie
_____ trigonométrie ! ! ! ! _____ calcul 
_____ langues! ! ! ! ! _____ français 
_____ espagno ! ! ! ! ! _____ italien
_____ allemand !! ! ! ! _____ anglais 
_____ latin ! ! ! ! ! _____ sciences sociales 
_____ histoire ! ! ! ! ! _____ géographie 
_____ économie !! ! ! ! _____ littérature
_____ informatique ! ! ! ! _____ gymnastique 
_____ musique ! ! ! ! ! _____ dessin 



L’article indéfini ou l’article défini?

Every noun has to be accompanied by an article. But which one? 
Sometimes it is hard to decide. When in doubt, use this trick: 
• First put the sentence in the singular. 
• If you want to use a/an in English, you will want to use un, une (in the 

singular) or des (in the plural) in French. 
• If you use the or nothing in English, you then want to use le, la, l’, les in 

French.

For example:

I have cousins. ! J’ai les cousins 
! ! ! OR 
! ! ! J’ai des cousins 
! ! ! ?????

In the singular, you would say “I have a cousin”. Therefore, in the plural, 
you will say “J’ai des cousins.”

Are you ready to try this?

Olivier est ________ garçon très sympa. Olivier est ______ ami de 
Christophe. C’est aussi _______ frère d’Isabelle. Christophe est _____ 

élève très intelligent dans ______ école à New York.
Marie est ______ amie de Christophe. C’est aussi ______ soeur d’Olivier. 

Marie est ______ élève intelligente aussi. Marie est ______ fille vraiment 
amusante. ______ école de Marie est à Miami. ______ collège de 

Christophe est à Strasbourg.


